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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited (“the Company™),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2020, and the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive loss), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,

and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 2
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2020, and loss and other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)

of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance

with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the

Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 3
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management's and Board of Dircctors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

=
The Company’s Management and Board of Directors arc responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs, profivloss and other comprehensive loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting

Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The tisk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reaspnableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures in the financial statements made by the Management and Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management .and Board of Directors use of tltxei Eon;gx ;:sc::::::t::stls
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a mat’enall)_lll‘rtmcetroacotztinue s
events or conditions that may cast signiﬁcant_doub.t on the Compe.m)il s ad rlalvgattentibn s
concemn. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are require toc 1 ‘
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report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may causc the Company to cease to continue as a going

concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section
133 of the Act.
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2020 and

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2020
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

ntrols with reference to financial statements

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial co .
h controls, refer to our separate Report in

" of the Company and the operating effectiveness of suc

“Annexure B”.
s
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(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule | |
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 31 March 2020 which would impact
its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The disclosures in the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in specified
bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 have not been made
in these financial statements since they do not pertain to the financial year ended 31 March

2020.
(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under section 197(16):

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
paid any remuneration to its directors during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Section 197 of
the Act not applicable. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under

Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

For BSR & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm's Registration No.101248 W/W-100022

fud

Ankush Goel

Partner
: New Delhi Membership No. 505121
gﬁf.lfﬁl\;n‘:ﬁ(’;gO UDIN: 20505121AAAAAC4547
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Annexure A referred to in our Independent Auditors® Re

port to the Members of Minda Storage
Batteries Private Limited (“Company”

) as of and for the year ended 31 March 2010

(1) (@) According 1o the information and expl
records showing full particulars,
(property, plant and equipment).

anations given 1o us, the Company has maint

ained proper
including quantitative details and

situation of fixed assets

(b)  According 10 the information and explanations given to us, the Co
of physical verification of its fixed assets by which
over a period of two years which. in our opinion,
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to
(property. plant and equipment) has been physicall
and no material discrepancies have been noticed o

mpany has a regular programme
all fixed assets are verified in a phased manner
is reasonable having regard to the size of the
the programme, a portion of the fixed assets

v verified by the Management during the year
n such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the title deed of the immovable property as disclosed in Note 4b on

fixed assets (property, plant and cquipment) to the financial statements is yet to be transferred in
the name of the Company which is presently in the na

me of Minda Industries Limited. Holding
Company.
(i1) According to the information and explanations given to us, the inventories, have been physically

verified by the management subsequent to the year end (refer note 9).
of such verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Comp

The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inve
not material.

In our opinion, the frequency
any and nature of its business.
ntories as compared to book records were

(iii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted unsecured
loan to a company covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Th; Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and
conditions of the grant of such loan is not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

b) In respect of aforesaid loan, the repayment of the principal amount is as stipulated and payment of
interest has been regular.

¢) There are no loans granted to companies listed in the register maintained under sccn%nll‘S‘) of the
Companies Act, 2013 which are outstanding for more than ninety days from the due date.
?

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and c.\'plamuifms given Cto usjlrzm;:il?;;zl:)s lsiitlg)r:

he Companies Act, 2013 in respect of a loz}n given to a Comps ); Hhich g

lgs'and " O:;t been complied with, to the extent applicable. According to the in o

o ;nlel?sted ’ii‘l‘(,:fl tg eus the Company has not made any investments, ‘or f(;?;lded any g )
Z):l;einua:'ti"g'n:sipeciﬁed u,ndcr Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

"
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v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits as mentioned in the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of Indin and the provisions of
Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under,

Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly revicwed the books of account maintained by the Company, pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government, the maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under sub
section (1) of Scction 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a
detailed examination of such records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or

complete.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, Employces’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Goods and Services Tax (*GST"), Service tax, Duty of customs, Duty of excise, Value added tax,
Cess and other material statutory dues, 1o the extent applicable, have been regular in depositing
with the appropriate authoritics.

According to the information and cxplanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Goods and service
tax (‘GST’), Service tax, Duty of customs, Duty of excise, Value added tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues, as applicable to the Company, were in arrcars as at 31 March 2020 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of Income-
tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, Duty of custom, Duty of excise, GST and Value added tax which have
not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the
repayment of loans or borrowings to banks. The Company has neither taken any loans or borrowings

from financial institutions or government nor issued any debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise any money

(iX) . . . .
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument) and term loans
during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.
(x) According to the information and explanations gi\"cn to us, no fraud 'by the C?mpany or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.
i i i ination of the
(xi) According to the information and explanations g:lvcndtg utshandotzz?:(i:gnc;rl) ?gz cc:;gr:n:)z;uz:r; Sl
' any equi tipulated by the pr :
records of the Company, the requirements as stip ' ong o Ehe
Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x1)
Order is not applicable.
idhi > icable to it, the
1) As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nld_h' Rules, ?-Olc“ ma'::‘l applicabl ’
B pr>ovisiun<.‘ of pa'mgraph 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. _.
i ination of =
: ive d on the basis of our examination
i " . - d explanations given to us an a h ) 2aetion
P ording 1o the information an ; ; i compliance Wi : :
(i) SxcoTi Il transactions with the related partics are sid € e financial v

the records of the Company. & i
177 and 188 of the AcL. where aPpllcab e,
statemnents, as required by the apphcablc accol

A},.

and the details have been disclo
inting standards.
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our exXamination of

(xiv)
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
Placement of its shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable,

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv)
of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, the provisions
of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For BS R & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm's Registration No.101248W/W-100022
Ankush Goel
Partner

. i 505121
: New Delhi Membership No.
Place: N UDIN: 20505121 AAAAAC4S47

Date: 15 June 2020
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report on the financial statements of Minda Storage
Batteries Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Minda Storage
Batteries Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2020, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter

referred to as “the Act™).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls »Yith reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Gl_ndance Note and
the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit

of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards‘and the QUidance Note
ents and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

ncial controls with reference to financial statements were

require that we comply with ethical requirem
d effectively in all material respects.

assurance about whether adequate internal fina
established and maintained and whether such controls operate

tain audit evidence about the adequacy of the mte.mal
ments and their operating effectiveness. Our al{dlt of
| statements included obtaining an understanding of
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
| based on the assessed risk. The procedures

Our audit involves performing procedures to ob
financial controls with reference to financial stater
internal financial controls with reference to f"manma
such internal financial controls, assessing Fhe risk thata
the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro
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Minda Storage Bufteries Private Uimited
Ststement of Profic and Luss for the yesr ended 31 Maich 2020

(AN umounts in T lukhs, unless otherwise stated)

CIN : U3$900DL2011PTC2128383
For the year ended

31 March 2010

oo the yewr eniled

M March 2019

Nole No.

Income

Revenue (rom operations ) LREUN 1821 )

Other income 24 [ . 2907

Total income RTRKY M0
Expenses

Cost ol materials consunrd 15 54402 6HIN4 8
Changes in imcntories of finished yoods and work-in-progress 26 oo (GBn 0)
Emplaa e i st expane 21 [ |t ?
Finance costs 2R 136G ) 10s
Depreciation and amortization/ impairment 29 LR 1,09 8
Other expenses 30 1,76 9 1,548 7
Total expenses 10,5334 P80
Loss belore tax (LOLY) (1,733.0)
Tax expense:

Cuwreni Lax . .

Tax relating 1o earlier year (MO 1)
Deferted tax . .
Loss for (he yexr ] (1431 3) (1,653 0)
Other commpiehengive income

ftems thut will not be 1 eclassificd subsequently to profit vr loss

Remeasurements (losses)/gwns on delined benefit plans 34 (24 5) (UB)]
[ncome tax ¢lTect . .
Net other compichiensive income (24 9) (A)}
Totul cumprehiensive income for the year - (1,455.8) (1,654.3)
Basic and diluted camings per shiure (in¥)

(Foce value of 2 10 per share) 3 (0 76) (0 ®R)
Significaut accounting policies )
The notes tefenned 10 above form an integrel part of the finanoal statements

As per out tepos | of even date attached

For and on behal [ of the Board ol Directors ol

Minda Storage Batteries Privute Limited

For BS R & Ce. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Fiem Registralion No: 101248W/W-100022 -
/’}V .
e Ay
e
Ankuth Goel Sudhir Jain
Panner Dircater
DIN No (COTU445

Memberslup No . 303121

Coowgany secrelary
Merberghup No | 30366

Place’ New Delin

Daic. 15 June 2020
Placr. Guugram °
Date 1S June 202V
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MIinds Sigrage Batteries Private Linvited
C 23 Flow Statement foe the year ended 31 March 2020
(A""ﬂuunu in T lskhe, pnicss utlierwise stated)

CIN:113:000D L2011 1P 1 C22838) .
For the yous ended For the year ended
31 Musch 2020 3) March 2019
A. Cash flows from eperating activities :
Loss before tax (1431 (1,733 0)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amontisation/ impairment 8501 1,3895
Finance costs 1363 1105
Interest income on fixed deposits (18.3) (184)
Interest income on government grants (65.3) (65 %)
Interest income on loans (927 1731)
Exchange (gain)/ loss on foreign currency fluctuations (net) it i ot e U ¢ ) S
~ Prapmty plant and cquipment serpped! wiittes ol — 10 < 2
Operating profit before changes in assets and lahilities (627 (482.6)
Adjustments for changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in loans 58 245
Decrease / (incsrease) in inventories 2729 (Y01.5)
Decrease / (increase) in trade receivables 11145 (1,809.3)
Decreasc in other financial assets 20 10
Decrease in other current assels 1499 1963
(Decrease)/ increase in trade payables (287 5) 7160
(Decrease)/ increase in other current liabilities 39 694
(Decrease)/ increase in other financia) liabilities (508 8) 5151
(Decrease)/ increase in provisions {190 4) 2359
Cash generated fiom opentions (782) (1,4352)
Income tax (paid) / refund (11 0) 53
Net cash used in operating acfivitics (A) ($9.2) (1.429.9)
B. Cash flows form investing aclivities
Purchase of property. plant and equip and other gible assers (2421) (266 2)
Sale of property plant and equipment 296 549
Froceeds fiom/ (granted) loan to related parties 15426 (225 0)
Loans repaid by rclated partics - 8762
Interest received on fixed deposits 44 42
Interest received on loan 1o related parties 527 1733
Net cash from investing activities (B) 1,427.2 617.4
C. Cash flows [rom linancing activities
(Decrease)/ increase in bon owings {1,1397) 908 9
Imerest paid on borrowings (136 3) (110 5)
Net eash (used in)/ frowmn financing activities (C) 7 (1,276.0} 7984
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) o 6.0 (14.1)
Cash and cash equivalents as at opening 508 649
Cash and cash eguivalenis as st closing 128 50.3
Balances with banks
On cuceent accounts 1124 501
Cash on hand 04 0?
112.8 50.3

Cash snd cash equivalenis af the end of the year

Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial sutements

The Cash Flow Sutement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method® as set out in Ind AS 7, as spexified under the section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013

As per o reporl of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclous of

Fer BSR & Co. LLP
Minda Stornge Batter ies Private Limited

Chartered Accountants

Fizm Registraion No: 101248\WAV-100022 i
._/)/C/// v
(W)
Ankush Goel ir Juin
Partner Director
DIN e L1345

Membership No 505121

Sanjeev WKymar Shals

Placc New Deibs Tiwar ¥ e
Date 15 Jume 2020 Corrioam, secre@ry Chicl Financial Officer
Membership No 30306
Place: Gurugram

Date: 15 June 2020
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Mindn Storage Batterics Private Limited
Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2020

(AN smounts inT Jakhs, unless otherwise stated)
CIN : U3syooDbL20I 1PTC228333

) Equity share capital
Particulars = - _ | Amauut l
Dalance sx st | Aprd 2018 18,860 ‘
Changes in equity share capital during 201 %17 _ e -]
u | 18,860
|

Balneec us ot the 31 March 2019
MR L)

12,860 |

Clrang o s Uiy Aare ngett 0t obon dine _

Tiolaner as ot 31 Mao b 2020

b) Other equity
Amuaunt!
As sl | April 2018 - 14.294.6)
Profit/(loss) for the year (1esa
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) (13
Asat 31 March 20019 (2,048.9)
'yt thie 1 low the ycar - (4 ‘)‘
.(__)L_.‘_'.ﬂllj‘_i. et ezl o - {215
Total convpn rllrnuu incanty . (1 ASEN
{TA4.7)

As 031 Mok 2030 —
Significant nccounting policies

The notes relon ed 1o above form an integral pant of the Mnanaial
As per our 1eport of even dute ottschied

For BSR & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No 10124 BWAV- 100022

For and on behall of the Board of
Minds Storage Batteries Privale

ouh -9
AN L
-
Ankush Goel Sudbu Jan
Drrector

Parine
Membentup No - 505121

Mace New Dellw
Date 13 June 2020

DIN No 00010445

517

d]f{‘ wars

Cornpary sccretary

Chiefl Financial Officer

Membership No  J0566

Place; Gurugram
Date. 15 Jone 2020
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Minda Storage Bateries Privite Limited
Notes (0 the finanelal statements for the yenr entded 31 Manreh 2020

CIN : U35900DL201 1P TC228383
I, Corporate information

Minda Storage Batterics Private Limited In o private limited compaty el it 1w 100% sibsidloary
of Minda Industries Lisnited with elfeet from 23 September 2016, ‘Vhe Company 15 ito ¢l
business of manulacturing lead acid storage batteriey for automotives uned industeiol npplicatior,

2. Basis of preparation

A Statement of complinnee

‘These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Aceounting Standards,
(Ind AS) as per Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the *Act’) and other relevant provisions

of the Act.

The Financial Statements are approved by (he Company’s Board of Dircetors on 15 June 202€),
f
Details of the Company’s accounting policies are included in Note 3, |
' ?
B. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is also the Company’s
functional currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs and one decimal

thereof, unless otherwise indicated.

C. Basis of measurcment

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the followi ng,
items:

Measurement Basis A

(a) Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability e value  of defined  benefit
obligations

Amortized cost

_ Items

(b) Other financial asscts and liabilitics

D. Use of cstimates and judgements

management has made judgements, cstimates and

In preparing these financial statements,
d amounts of assets,

assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reporte
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively.

gher degree of judgement or

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a hi |
adjusted due to estimates and

complexity, and of items which are morc likely to be materially | due gates &
assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information abou

each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information
about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.

Judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

nt and deferred) —Note )
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Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 '

CIN : U35900DL20111PTC228383
Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes including

judgment on whether tax positions arc probable of being sustained in tax assessments. A 1ax
assessment can involve complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended time

periods,

- Estimated useful life of other intangible assets — Note 4d

The Company amortizes intangiblc asscts on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives
of the assets. The useful life is estimated based on a number of factors including the effects
of obsolescence, demand, competition and other cconomic factors such as the stability of the
industry and known technological advances and the level of maintenance expenditures
required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the assets. The estimated useful life

is reviewed at lcast annually.

- Estimated useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment — Note 4a

The Company dcpreciates properly, plant and cquipment on a straight-tine basis over
estimated useful lives of the assels except certain plant and equipment on which depreciation
is provided on written down value basis. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is
derived based on an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual
value at the end of its life. The life is based on historical experience with similar assets as
well as anlicipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in
technology. The estimated useful life is reviewed at least annually.

- Impairment assessment of property plant and equipment- Note 4

The Company periodically reviews the impairment indicators and assesses whether there is
any indication that an asset may be impaired. In assessing recoverable amount, the
Company has used independent valuer to determine fair value of the assets and then
compared it with the carrying value of the fixed assets. The estimation of fair value involves

significant judgements and estimates.

- Recognition and measurement of provisions— Note 36

Provision is made for estimated warranty claims in respect of products sold which are still
under warranty at the end of the reporting period. These claims are expected to be settled in
the next financial periods. Management estimate the provision based on historical warranty
claim information and any recent trends that may suggest future claims could differ from

historical amounts.
- Estimation of defined benefit obligation — Note 34

The cost of the defined benefit plans, compensated absences and ]the present value of the
defined benefit obligations are based on actuarial vatuation using the projected unit credit

method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determ_ipati_on of the. discount rate;
future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the com'plexmes |_n_vo]ved in the vz.lluz;]tlon
and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in t ese’

assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date

ments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience
f future events that may have a financial impact
able under the circumstances.

Estimates and judge !
and other factors, including expectations o
on the company and that are believed to be reason
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Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

CIN : U35900DL2011PTC228383

E. Current versus non-current classification

ies in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current
d non-current assets and current assets before cquity,
lance with Schedule I11, Division 1 of

The Company presents assets and liabilit

classification, The Company as presente
non-current liabilities and current liabilities in accorc
Companies Act, 2013 notificd by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Operating cycle
Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash or cash equivalents. The Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for
the purpose of classification of its assets and liability as current and non-current.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
c) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months afier the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is classified as current when:

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
¢) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
3

3. Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the period presented in

these financial statements.
A. Foreign currency transactions

i. Initial recognition and settlement
sing the exchange rates

ximates the actual rate
from the settlement of

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency u
at the dates of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate appro

at the date of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
such transactions are generally recognized in profit o‘r’loss. ‘

ii. Measurement at the reporting date
‘ iabiliti inated i ig ies are translated into the
sets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
Monetary as rate at the reporting: date. Non-monetary assets aﬁd__,;. i
lated into the fllnCtj9l]gg|&: 4
S e
' . i a.’/ ‘

functional currency at the exchange

liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are trans
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Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

CIN : U35900DL2011PTC228383

C. Financial instruments

exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and

currency at the
a foreign currency are translated at the

liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences on restatement/settlement of

all monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

. Measurement of fair values
A number of the accounting policies and disclosure required measurement of fair values, for

Both financial and non- financial asset and liabilities.
Fair value is categorised in to different levels in a fair value of hierarchy based on the inputs
used in the valuation techniques as follows -:

- Level I: quoted price (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in level | that are observable for the asscts

or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)
Level 3: inputs for the assets or liability that are not based on observable market data

(unobservable inputs).

The Company has an established control frame work with respect to the measurement of fair
values. This include a finance team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant
fair value measurements, including level 3 fair values, and reports directly to chief financial

officer.

The finance team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments.
If third party information is used to measure fair values, then the finance team assesses the
evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuation meect
the requirement of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the

valuations should be classified.
use the observable market

When measuring the fair value of an assets or a liability, the Company
If the input used to measure the fair value of an assets or a liability

data as far as possible.
fall into a different level of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement
| of fair value of hierarchy as the lowest level

categorized in its entirety in the same leve
input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the
reporting period during which the change has occurred.

Further information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values used in preparing these
financial statements is included in the respective notes.

gives rise 10 a financial asset of one entity

A financial instrument is defined as any contract that .
uments of another entity.

and a financial liability or equity instr

ancial assets and

i. Recognition and initial measurement
o the contractual

ated. All other fin

ized when they are origin
ally recognize Y gty

Trade receivables are initi : o
financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company

provisions of the instrument.
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Minda Storage Batterices Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

CIN : U35900D L2011 PTC228383

A [inancial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at
fair value through profit and loss (FV'TPL), transaction costs (hat are directly attributable to its

acquisition or issue.
ji. Classification and subscquent measurement

Financial asscts

On initial recognition, a financial assct is ctassified as measured at

Amortised cost- These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest
income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or
loss. Any gains or loss or derecognition is are recognized in profit or loss.

a.

b. FVTPL:- These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest or dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss. Financial
assets are not reclassificd subscquent to their initial recognition, except if and in the
period the Company changes its busincss model for managing financial assets.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the
period the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is
not designated as at FVTPL:

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows; and

The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specificd dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on
a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

rFinancial These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and
assets at | losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognized in

FVTPL profit or loss.
Financial These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
assets at| effective interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment
amortized cost | losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-

recognition is recognized in profit or loss. ~ _

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses
TPL. A financial liabilit.y
s a derivative or it 1S
d at fair value

loss. Other

easured at amortized cost or FV

sified as held-for-trading, or it i
Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measure

i i i ense, are recognize
i s, including any interest eXpense, ¢ :
B ecare i ed at amortized cost USING th

financial liabilities are subsequently measur e

Financial liabilities are classiﬁed_as m
is classified as at FVTPL if it lS.C.]aS
designated as such on initial recognition.

el
wed

LA
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Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes to the finnncinl statements for the yenr ended 31 March 2020

Y

CIN : U3S900DL2011PTC22838)

method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss,
Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in profit or loss.

Derccognition

Financial asscets

The Company derceognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contruetual cash Nows ina
transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset
are transferred or in which the company neither transfers nor retains substantinlly all of the risks
and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers asscts recognized on its balance
sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets,

the transferred assets are not derecognized.

Financial liabilitics

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged

or cancelled, or expire.

The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash
flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability
based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between the carrying

amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms
is recognized in profit or loss.

Offsctting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance
sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the
amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the

liability simultaneously.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
assets carried at amortized cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether

there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approac_h.permir&ed' l?y Ind AS
109, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the

receivables,
Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, wl}ich in]cludes i(f:z;[’):)t,ahsed
borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, g

' ises i e price, including import
Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its psrclsi}seo;::lt::,;ggll;gba%es, r:my
duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after dedw.:tmg trade 1§cr e v
directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition fo
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Minda Storage Batterics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

CIN : U35900DL2011PTC228383

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of
materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to work ing
condition for its intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and

restoring the site on which it is located.

nent under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress. Cost

Property, plant and equipr
uipment and that are

of construction that relate dircctly to specific property, plant and eq
attributable to construction activity in general are included in capital work-in-progress.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit
or loss.
ii.Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic bene fits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

iii. Depreciation

Depreciation on items .of property, plant and equipment is provided as per straight-line method
basis, as per useful life of the assets estimated by the management, which is equal to the useful life
prescribed under Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013 except in the case of certain plant and
equipment, depreciation on which is provided as per the written down value method basis and the

life is based on technical evaluation and assessment.

Leasehold land is amortised on a straight line basis over the period of lease or their useful lives,
whichever is shorter.

Depreciation on additions/ (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from / (upto) the date on
which asset is ready for use/ (disposed of). Depreciation method, useful lives and residual val ues

are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate. Based on internal assessment,
the management believes that its estimates of useful lives as given above best represent the period e

over which management expects to use these assets.

Losses arising from retirement or gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets which are .
carried at cost are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. '

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Particulars P Management estimate . of Companies Act useful
useful life (years) | life (years) . i)

Buildings 15/30 _ 30

Plant and equipment - 2/3/5/6/7/8/9/10/15/21 15

Furniture and fixtures 5/8/9/10 10

Vehicles 8 g 8

Office equipment ) 5 ‘ % ;5;

Computers 3 ) )
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Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

CIN : U35900DL2011PTC228383

E. Goodwill and other intangible asscts

i. Goodwill
For measurement of goodwill that arises on a business combination measured at fair value. Any
goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment. Subscquent measurement is at cost | ess

any accumulated impairment losses.
ii. Other intangible asscts

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. Afler

initial recognition, other intangible asset is carried at its cost less any accumulated amortization

and any accumulated impairment loss.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits

embodied in the spccific assct to which it relates.

Amortization

Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of other intangible asscts over their estimated
useful lives using the straight-line method, and is included in amortization expense in profit or

loss.
The estimated useful lives are as follows:

- Software 6 years

Amortization method, useful life and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial

year and adjusted if appropriate.

F. Impairment

i. Impairment of financial instruments

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit loss on financial assets measured

7 s

at amortized cost.

e

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost
is credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

{

NN

Evidence that the financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

. significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer; :
- the breach of contract such as a default or being past due for 90 days. ormore;

« it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other ﬁnanglal re-organization; or

¢ The disappearance of active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime_expected credit losses,
except for the following, which are measured as 12 month expected credit losses:

h credit risk (i.e. the risk of defa
d significant

ult occurring over the expected life

. Bank balances for whic occurTing Ly
of the financial instrument) has not increase ly since initial recogn

always measured at an amount equal to lleEI/ ]

redit losses that JES

ivables are
Loss allowances for trade receivab \
I d credit losses are the expected ¢ i
Q
(o]

expected credit losses. Lifetime expecte

Y

. .
DN J PAl » L
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Minda Storage Batterics Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

CIN : U35900DL2011PTC228383
from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The Company

follows ‘simplified approach® for recognition of impairment loss allowance for trade receivabl s,
The application of simplificd approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime expected credit loss at

each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.
12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from default
events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if 1he

expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months).
In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the
maximum contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk. o

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable
and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This
includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s

historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward looking information. | i |

Measurement of expected credit losscs

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are
measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.c. the difference between the cash flows
due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects

to receive).
Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross

carrying amount of the assets.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the
extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient
cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written Do e
off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company’s : o

procedures for recovery of amounts due.

ii. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and defengd tax assgts, are re\{ievyed
at each reporting date to determine if there is indication of any impairment. If any indication

exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
' her i enerating o
Assets that do not generate independent cash flows are grouped togetner into cash g g i

units (CGU).
ivi i i i i d its
The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of 1tshv:f1]lg§ lsn :;ls;i Zznted
fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based ox}: the ;stxga::rir ?;u;z fl?:t asse'ssr’nents i
i ¢ di t reflec
i value using a pre-tax discount rate tha
1o their present va gap U (ot the o)

time value of money and the risks specific to t

B
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Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

CIN : U35900DL2011PTC228383
An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated

recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or

amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

G. Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign
currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs)

incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction

or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is required to

complete and preparc the assct for its intended use or sale. Qualifying asscts are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. Borrowing
costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing

of funds (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent &

that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs).

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the
expenditures on that asset. The capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs

applicable to the borrowings of the Company that are outstanding during the period, other than
borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of
borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost

incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

H. Lcascs
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an

identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Determining whether a contract contains lease
At inception of a contract, the Company determines whether the co_ntract is, or contgms, a le?se.
The contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the r_xghl to control ‘tf ehutse_ ohta;;
identified asset or assets for a period of time in exchange for consideration, even if that rig
not explicitly specified in a contract.
i more
At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains lease component a::tson:ngr more
additional lease or non-lease components, the Company separa(t;Se nfgan:he > o of their
consideration required by the contract into 1ho']5e for ez;hp:)efesst:o;pthe O et elaive
i | on-lease € )
relative stand-alone price and those for n it 7 impracticable 1o scparate the
t equal to the

aggregate stand-alone price. If the Company concludes | B ognised at an amoun
payments reliably, then ROU asset Bod/ et e hablh:y ?;Z liability is reduced as payments are
present value of future Jease payments; subsequent’y any’s incremental

iability i i ing the Comp
made and an imputed finance cos! on the liability is recognised using

borrowing rate.
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Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the ycar ended 31 March 2020

CIN : U35900DL2011PTC228383

Company as a lessee
At inception, the Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease. This assessment
involves the exercisc of judgement about whether it depends on an identified asset, whether the
Company obtains substantially all the economic benefits from the use of that asset, and whether

the Company has the right to direct the use of that asset.
The Company has elected to separate lease and non-lease components of contracts, wherewver

possible.

The Company recognizes a right of use (ROU) asset and a lease liability at the transition date/
lease commencement date. The ROU is initially measured based on the present value of future
lease payments, plus initial direct costs, and cost to dismantle and remove the underlying as set
or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is Jocated, and lease payments made at or
before the commencement date, less any incentives received. The ROU is depreciated over the
shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the underlying asset. The ROU is subject to testi ng

for impairment if there is an indicator for impairment.

At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the
future lease payments that are not yet paid at that date discounted using interest rate implicit in
the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate.
Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. The lease
liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when
there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a
change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase,
extension or termination option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset or is recorded
in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company has elected not to recognize ROU assets and liabilities for leases where the total
lease term is less than or equal to 12 months, or for leases of low value assets. The payments for

such leases are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the

lease term.

Company as a lessor
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewar.ds incidental
to ownership of an underlying assets are classified as operating leases. Rental income from
operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless the
payments are structured to increase in line with the general mﬂétlon to c.ompenszfte.for the
d inflationary cost increase. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating 'and
f the leased asset and recognised

lessor’s expecte
t rents are recognised as revenue

arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount o
over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingen

in the period in which they are earned.
he risks and rewards incidental

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of t o sten. Aniouits e
to ownership of underlying asset is transferred from tl_le Company 10 the 1esS¢ 't investment
from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at t'hii Compailg’r-:;ﬂect g
: : ; is allocz scounting periods SO as

_ Finance lease income is allocated to accoun
in the leases: 4ip tstanding in respect of the lease.

periodic rate of return on the net investment ou

il
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CIN : U35900DL2011PTC228383

Transition to IND AS 1106

This standard replaces Ind AS 17 and sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases. The main effect on the Company is that Ind AS 116
introduces a single lease accounting model for lessces and requires a lessee Lo recognize assels
and liabilities for almost all leases and therefore resulted in an increase of ROU asset and total
financial liability at | April 2019. This standard is mandatory for the accounting period beginning
on | April 2019. The Company adopted it on 1 April 2019 under the modified retrospective
approach, utilizing the practical expedient to not reassess whether a contract contains a leasc.
Accordingly, the Company has not restated comparative information, instead, the cumulative
effect of initially applying this standard has been recognised as an adjustment to the opening
balance of retained eamings as on | April 2019.

The Company has clected for recognition exemption for short term leases and leases for which

the underlying asset is of low value.

I. Inventories
Inventories which comprise raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods and stores and
spares are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase (net of recoverable taxes, where applicable),
costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location

and condition.
The basis of determining costs for various categories of inventories are as follows: -

Weighted average cost

Raw materials, stores and spares
- Material cost plus

appropriate share of labour,

Work-in-progress and finished goods
manufacturing overheads.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The net realisable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of
related finished products. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of
finished products are not written down below cost except in cases where material prices have
declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed their net realisable

value. The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by-item basis."

J. Revenue recognition
oducts.

The Company earns revenue primarily from sale of storage batteries and allied pr

on received or receivable. Sales are

rship are transferred to the buyer as
“are net of returns,

(i) Sale of goods:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the considerati
recognized when the significant risks and rewards.of owne ; e
per the terms of contract and are ‘recognized. Amounts disclosed as revenue.

trade allowances, rebates, taxes and amounts collected on beha!f“of third parties.
1 be reliably measured, it is
een Jhace:,

ca
The Comipany jpcogtizes TEVSIE When'ﬁ]; am(t)mtl}ti: Zr:tei\t’;glrlnfi cspeciﬁc criteria have b /
! i ow to e ‘ ‘ 27088 Ly
probable that future economic benefits wi iy | TR de g
| o —\ A
:' | < ~]
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Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
CIN : U35900DL2011PTC228383

for each of the Company’s activities as described below. The Company bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the
specifics of each arrangement.

(if) Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method.

(iii) Duty drawback and export incentives- Income from duty drawback and export incentives is
recognized on an accrual basis.

K. Employec benefits
(i) Short term employce benefits

Short-term employce benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and arc
expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to
be paid e.g., under short-term cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the
amount of obligation can be estimated reliably.

(i) Share-based payment transactions

The employees of the Company are entitled to Minda Industries Limited (holding Company)
Employee Stock option scheme 2019. The cost of equity-scttled transactions is determined by
the holding Company using the fair value at the date when the grant is made using an appropriate
valuation model. That cost is recognised, over the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled in employee benefits expense. The amount recognised as expense is based
on the estimate of the number of awards for which the related service and non-market vesting
conditions are expected to be met, such that the amount ultimately recognised as an expense is
based on the number of awards that do meet the related service and non-market vesting conditions
at the vesting date. The holding Company recharges the cost on regular basis to the Company on
regular basis.

(iii) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
specified contributions to a separate entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts.
The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Employee Provident Fund (EPF),
Employee Pension scheme (EPS) and Employees’ State Insurance to Government administered
fund which is a defined contribution plan. The Company’s contribution is recognized as an
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the

related service.

Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction
in future payments is available.

(iv) Defined benefit plan

Gratuity

lan. The Companys net abligation
gible employees at the end of the
rformed annually by a

nefit scheme is a defined benefit p

e ication for the eli
is present value of the defined benefit obligation eligible
repgrting period. The calculation of defined benefit obligation is pe

qualiﬁed actuary using the projCCch unit credit method. L e

v

The Company’s gratuity be
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(v) Otherlong term employee benefits

Re-measurements of the net detined benetit linbility, which comprise nctunrinl gains and lossies
ane necopnized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCD. The Company determines the net interesy
expense (income) on the net detined benetit liability (nsset) for the periad by applying the
discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation t the beginning of the annual period
to the then- net detined benefit linbility (asset), taking into account mny changes in the net
defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of contributions und bene fit
payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benehit plans are

recognized in profit or loss.

When the benetits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service (*past service cost® or ‘past service gain’y or the gain or loss
on cartailment is recognized immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognizes gains and

losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement oceurs.

Compensated absences

The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilized accrued compensated absences and
utilize it in future service periods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment.
Since. the compensated absences do not fall duc wholly within twelve months afier the end of
the period in which the employees render the related service and are also not expected to be
utilized wholly within twelve months after the end of such period, the benefit is classified as a
long-term employee benefit. The Company records an obligation for such compensated absences
in the period in which the employee renders the services that increase this entitlement. The
abligation is measured on the basis of independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which |
|
-
|
|
|

they arise.

Government grants
Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached
conditions. Government grants relating to income arc deferred and recognized in the profit or
loss over the period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate
and presented within other income. Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant
and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to p_roﬁt
or loss on a systematic basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented within

other operating revenue.

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the_ C_ompany has a presemtlggal g;
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow

i i i igati re recognized at the best
C nefits will be required to settle the obligation. .Pro_v:sx.ons a
s ; d to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date.

he expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that

estimate of the expenditure require
f money and the risks specific to the

Provisions are determined by discounting t

reflects current market assessments of the time .value o st
liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

1>
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(i) Contingencies

ct of loss contingencies relating to claims, litigation, assessment, fines
hnd ]

Provision in respe
thata liability has been incurred, and the amount

penalties, ete. are recognized when it is probable
can be estimated reliably,

Income taxes

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. 1t is recognised in profit or loss exeept 1o the
extent that it relates to an item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income,
In cases where the amount of the tax deduction (or estimated future tax deduction) exceeds the
amount of the ESOP related cumulative remuneration expense, the excess of the associated

current or deferred tax are recognised directly in equity.

Current tax

pected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for
able or receivable in respect of previous years. The
amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received
afler considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates
(and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax return with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation
is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts

expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Current tax comprises the ex
the year and any adjustment to the tax pay

if there is a legally enforceable right

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only
ze the asset and settle the liability on

to set off the recognized amounts, and it is intended to reali
a net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
the assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognized in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax

credits.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that ’futgre profits’ Will be
available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence
that future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of hlstor_y of recent losses, the
company recognizes a deferred tax asset only to the extent thegt it has sufficient tax?ble temp.orall'y
differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available

against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are recogni;ed / reduc?l(]i ;)c; trl:;l eizzint
that it is probable / no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefits wi .
e period when the asset

. to apply to th ;
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply Hacted or substantively

is realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been e

enacted by the reporting date.

rred tax reflects the tax conse

the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying

The measurement of defe

manner in which the Company expects, at
amount of its assets and liabilities. " \,@pm\
' ‘ I,G\;O//—- 5 0}
l q&/
R
3\
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

CIN : U359200D1.2011PTC228383

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the
same tax authorities.

Minimum Alternative tax (‘MAT’) under the provisions of Income-tax Acl, 1961 is
recognized as current tax in profit or loss. The credit available under the Act in respect of
MAT paid is recognized as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convinci ng
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the period for which the MAT
credit can be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability. MAT credit
recognized as deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down to
the extent the aforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity
sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,
Diluted carnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive
equity equivalent sharcs outstanding during the year end, except where the results would be anti- ;

dilutive,
Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present

obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligati on
gent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but

whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contin

are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote. Contingent assets are

neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are
ertain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise,

assessed continually and if it is virtually ¢
the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.

. Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision maker. An operating segment is a component that engages in business
activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses

that relate to transactions with any of the other components, and for which discrete financial

information is available.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and

short term deposits, as defined above.
Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of Financial Statements

dments to the existing

Standards issued but not yet effective:
e from April 1,2020.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or ?r:;r;
standards. There is no such notification which would have been apphi
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(All amountsin ¥ lakhy, unless otherwise xtated)
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Note 4 Property, plant and equipment and Capital werk-In-progress

5. Reconcilintion of carrying amount

l’ Particulars l,n;.nu:u::ld Buildings l'h.mc and Furniture and e > Office
L equipment * "fixtures Vehicles ; Cumputers Total  © }Capital wrkdin-
A equipment A . Y
{Balance at 31 March 2018 159.0 2,205 95857 = BIORTEN
|Additions " 7 T = 322 15 320 X YT7 TR Y
[Deductions’ Adjustments : . = P : 263 2732 2745 —
| Balance 2t 31 March 2018 159.0 2.205.5 2 & - 3 5 e T .

! S9. \295. 9,795.6 .
{Adjusunents an account of IND AS 116 {refer accounting palicy note 3(h)) (159.0 - ~ 9.2 312 342 £9.2 1240490 78
Additions - - 2158 33 . : - D :
Deductions’ Adjusiments x| R ?3-8 2'0 = - 0.3 1209 |
Balance atal March 2020 > i - 175 39 532

: - 2.298.5 9.987.6 s = =
. . 322 167 0.1 124136 o
Accumulated depreciation .
Balance st 31 Murch 2018 2 = : H
! 2 320 381.5 a4 3 27 1
{Depreaiation for the year 20 767 3356 >0 ]2-‘9 ':; l?\)s 367 . |
[Disposals 5 ¥ . = = 378}
[Balance at 31 March 2019 40 1087 'RIEA] 3 50 - l-L; —
Adjustments (0 IND AS 116 (refer accounting palicy note 3(h)) (4.0 1 N 5 5 - "':“"
Depreciation for the yeac 3 760 315 Y3 s = = 4' :;02‘ ‘
9 N = - 81328
Disposala : = 58 02 - 22! 50 132 1
Balunce at 31 March 2020 - 134.8 1,844.8 9.7 21.38 9.7| 29.5 31005 i
i
Carrying amounts (net) 7 T i
At31 March 2020 - 2,110.7 8,142.8 0.8 1104 7.0 20.5 1031310 9.1
At31 Murch 2019 155.0 2,186.8 8.678.5] 229 152 271 ) 11,1304 70|

e peeate T

an

PP TR

ey

o
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Carrying amoun: of properiy, plaat and equipmeat {shown above) pledged as securities for borrowings 10 the extent of borrowing Jimiis.(refer note 18)

* Includes government grant in Plant and equipment as on 31 March 2020: gross block: ¥ 979.5 Lakhs (previous year: 39795 Lakis), accumulated depeesiation: 3 130.6 Lakhs, (previous year: 633 Lakhsj (refer note 17

i Title deed is in the name of the Minda Industries Limited, holding company which is yet to be registered in the name of the Company. Leaseliold land charged te all Tenders of Minda lndustries Limited oR pari passa basis. The
lcaschold land has been reclassified as Right-of-use-assets due to unpicmentation of Ind AS 1 16 cifective 1 April 2019, (Also refer note db relating 1o Right @ Use Assel)
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Asat

b, Right-wl-vse-ysscts (Refer 1)
31 March 2020

153.0
1530
L0

Carrying amount of:
Right of usc (Ieaschold land}

Right of use (icaschold land}

"Cost - !
Asat L Aprit 2019 1:50
Adijlstment on sccount of Ind AS 116 =9
Addinons k
Disposal / derecognized during the year kd
Bakance af 31 March 2020 155.0
Accumulated depreciation .
Balanceat 1 April 2019 g o
Dq;u‘ecmnon expense | Y 20
D:smsal / dcrccngnucd during Lhc year 2 i
B.llanttatJl March 2020 ; : - 2.0

I - 1530

Balancc :tJl March 2020
Bahm‘c atl April 2019 .
i

Olhcr feases . ' X
The (‘ompmy has paid lzase rent amounting fo Rs. 43.4 lnkhs for warehousu which has closed during the year.

¢. Goodwilt
549.3

Balance at 31 March 2018

S49.5

Additions
Balance a1 31 March 2049

Additicns ™ : _ i
Halancc at 3] ‘\lnrch 2020 P . . g g oy

. Acrumulstcd nmams.nwn and |rnp:nrmcnl loﬁscﬁ 2 i
Balsnce at 31 March2018 i ] = ; 7 Ty T e
Amontisation/ impairmen for the year I e R B e a8 VR 4 T3R0S
Balanct at31 March 2019 T ; j . 3l S 549.8
Amartisation/ impairment for the vesr 3TN C Tk '

Balance 9131 March 2028° T i . Y a2
Carrying amount (e1)" L B b :
At31 March 2020 e PR v - T R
AU31 March 2019 e T R ST YRRY: e T .

Asaf 3] Manr'h 2019, the ¢stimated cash’ ﬁows,for the pcnod of 5" yems were devclopcd i
a posi—m discount rate of 16%. The| Cash flaws beyond 5 )ws Frive been mmpoialed msummg 5% gmwth mn
Goodwill has beér tested for i lmpalrmcnl and si nu Ihe canymg nniount i3 cwecdmg ihe. recovemble amount hence

expense has been recogmscd
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(Al amounts in 2 1akhs,

d. Other intangible assets

[

Software

[Balance at 1 April 2018

7.1

|Additions

9.3

fl)nlaulce at 31 March 2019

164

[Addiions

3.5

ﬂ)cduc!i(m'_’ Adyustments

0.1

[Balance a1 31 March 2020

193

Accumulated amopriisation

Balance at 31 March 2018

1.5

Anonisation lor the vear

27

[Balance at 31 March 2019

3.7

[Amonisation for the year

4.9

| Dipersals

0.1

[Balance at 31 March 2020

8.5

Carrying amount (nct)

At 31 March:2020

113

AL31 March 2019

‘127
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Notey 0 the finuncial staleménts fov the year ended 33 ‘March 2020
(AN amouxts in ¢ {akbt, wnfess other wive sinted) g
CIN'; U35300DLIOITPTC228383

5 loans :
{unsecurnd considered gow) miless othervise suited)

Sccuxify dcbo:its
Loans fo'yelated pacy #

4 The loan has been repaid in ¢usrent yeear and carrics an iulerest rale 9.21%

§ Otber financial naseis
(unsecured contidered good unless vierwise suted)
Bank deposits (due 10 mature after 12 monihs from the reporting date)*

Az at
35 March 2020

As at
31 March 2020

* Bank deposits includes Rs, 1763 lakhs (31 March 2019 . Rs. 1763 fakha) being frxed deposits pledged with varicus government authonties
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As ot
3t Mareh 2019

358

1326

).378 4

) As at
31 March 2019

1761

1763
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<. Deferrrd tax ssvets / Haditiios

Deferred (a2 sasets -
M Assl - erred can listaities) =
-3l March 2029 31 March 3519 - 5 Avat st L Ppa— s —
March 2020 3 Sarch 20f Asar
Progesy, plam and sed =1 =
(net) equipascd pod other intangible stass A k 2 Miwch 2038 3 Murve may
Prowinice fox : » .0 (T7%6.03
ey Ay e 122 ’ -3 =
wrwiﬂm 54 53 ) a .
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CIN S UISAmPL2O IPTEI5 W)
Newt

31 March 2924
154 Bty share capital
(4) Aurhirised

As st
31 Maech 20is

z % Neoket Abrotiid Tunter .0

: Tiepeity tharew of THo/e cach vaybous e TI0/- wonchy T4 KD 0k 19.0) [P 190

J40 1w 14} 19 1Kw) - 190 e i | KAL)

(D) Issued, sbocribed pnd fully puid up
Nuw et Amonnt Pt Anunnd
y Fquily share cpital
" Gty shares of Q- exch {ivious vear Tk s hi | 88,600 008 (LR V8 (P10 18 Wy
| — (A, AN . L 1Y NGO | NN, (AN AN 1% %00
1) Recuncilisfion uf the mymler of thares snd amewnt outracding #t the berinabag and ot the md of the rrperting peekids
Nundxt Amcas Niwber Asnaimt
Equiity $hares,

Opomng halwnx 2 148,600,000 14,800 K 460,000 18860
Add. Stiwes kuod duning the year . It R . -
Bt Tosing balame ¢ i | i, ARN (KLU 18X | LXRG00 N 1%, #e4)

(@) 0) Rizhts, preforemers snd rextricthims sttached 1o pquity whares

The Coumpany b oy oae clacs of oquity shares Nrving 3 por yalie of € 415 e share. Each hedder ol oquiy vlas js enlizied 10 o voro per sham. The Compitery micy dodasc and gy

As o
.31 March 2038

(e) Dotalts ol sharchelidery haniiag more thaw $% shuces b the Compay '

aivikeady in Indisn agoes, The final o4 idend proposad by, the Basid of Dircetors, if any, & &ubjoct 1a the approval of the sharcholder in the crsuing, Anmiad Gonery Meaing

Ax o
31 March 2019

_ Clats W aharee # Name of charehuldor ik : % bukding in it L Tehldingin b
X ) ) : : ‘g e e Py ) Nuiwber of shascs eld s of shases Numbee of shares Ieid ciwsol shares
e, Mireta Industrocs |-iviiud {incloding siy oo starcholders) T R 18,646,000 T 10m%
m ot (1) Abses roor pote 39 of the ﬁmu:ial‘u)n:ﬂnw'j )
; AL M Avst

o 31 Manch 20
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Notes farmving port of the Rnwncial slatements
[AN amewnts io Llabhs, waltes otheernise uated)
CIN : £IS90ODLIOT I FTCIIRD

2

2

13 Meermoc from aperstioey

s

Sale of prodacts
Finshed poods

(ber opwe nting revenmes
Korap saler

T owpert benefins
Goverrpead pracits

Other income

Interest incomme on fixed deposite

Jestes est gncome o b

Net joam o forcign curreacy (ucremons
Miseellanaciis incomn

Coet of muterisl (entwmed

Operung sord of raw matenaly
Purchases
Clonmg stoeh of tam matenialy

Chavges in inveniocirn of finiibed poech pad merd in pregres
laveraoes wl the posd of the yew

Warl gn grogress

Fynished poods

bnvernivies o the bommirg of the y oo

Wen'bon progress
Foahat goods

Aot increased Joovease ) i stoch s

1 = ployee beoefiny s prase

Salarves, wagars ond bonas
Lapenar oo ermployer stk optiow schomes (refer aose 41)

Comterbubion Yo provident mnd ofher funds
Sl wellort oo e

For (he year ended
AT Macch 2020

¥ ar the vear ewded
31 March 2019

48412 IAIORY
212 13
306 2
683 653

35303 73213

For (he year embed
31 March 2020

Fur the year mded
M March 2019

123 184
21 1713
11 =

o1 990
1222 207

For the yeor eaded
31 Mareh 2026

For the year ended
31 March 2019

&3 432

61262 639 5
(%193 7-41 )

e BETTE) RITE)

Fra the year ¢mded
3 Mardh 222

For the yoor vaded
31 Mareh 2019

a3 3743
1 2762
118 11505
3N 4330
2 36
1,150 % ) 6
$190 (643 N

Far 1he your rucied
31 Marcd 2024

For the yoar enited
31 March 2012

1212 HL4
T sle
! 67

1) 1 1007
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Misdie Storage Datiedies Peivate Limivedd

Notes forming prt of the finpncial siatements
(AL amounls fn TIakhs, unless atberwise vinfed)
CIN ¢ HISR0OD101 1P TCIIRIND

28 Filusnce conty

Tnteres v borowinus
unk chaipes
Jterest on amounty roriinang Lupant o ancy and ¥mall suppliers

29 Deprecintion and amortlsation

Deprecision of property plan and equipment
4 Amortisation” impairment off oodwill and othes |n|;vng}b|: assets
eprecintion on tight-of-use-assels

30 Othee expenses

Consomplion of stores und spare pans
Power and flrel
Rem (refer note Ab)
Reposcs and maintenance
I'rovelling end conavey ance
Lapal anid professional
Pagravals 16 audifors®
Frenht
Warranty (het)
Net loss on foreign corrency fluctuations
Managenrent and admimistrative expenses
SAP license fee
Safes promotion
Miscellaneous expenses

As the Company is 1nto losves, there(ore no Carpo
Campaniés Act, 2043

Note:
» payimenis 1o Ihe auditors (excluding goods and service tax)
Statutory oudit g
Other services
" ] Reimbursement of expenses

31 Earolags per share

‘Net Joss nfier tax as pet Statement of Profit and loss
Net loss futrituitable 10 equity shares
Waoighted average number of equity shares (in Nos.):
for Basic EPS ‘
for Diluted EPS
Basic eunings per share in rupees
Difuted earnings per share in rupees

For tac year ended
31 March 2020

For the year ended
31 March 2019

1227 1083
129 22
07 -

1263 1105

For the year ended
31 March 2020

For the year ended
31 March 2013

31 March 2020

3332 3378
49 55117
20 -
850.1 13395
For ihe year ended For the vear esded

31 March 2015

rute Social Rcsmna_bililv (CSR} amcunt is required lo be spent as per the 1

162.2 1341
394.5 3048
34 129
1443 e
1732 126.0
$713 156
158 183
3103 1963
1936 1739
- 23
123 129.5
512 n1
2459 708
190.1 1128
1.7369 15182
equirernents of Scchon 135 of the
15.0 150
3.0 30
1.8 03
19.8 133
For 1be year ended Fur the yrur eaded
31 March 2020 31 March 2018
(1,431.3) {1.653.9)_
(1,411.3) (1,653.0)
188,600,000 188,600,000
188,600,000 133,600,000
07) 03%)
(0.78) (0.83)
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Mimde Starage Ratterier Private famited

Ny forming pert of the financial statements lor the year ended 31 March 2020

(AN misiruats @0 § Likhs, waless otherwive siated)
CAN G USAS0aDLIONIPY( 228383

32 (¢) Comiragrnt lmbiities

The Company had iraported capital wix<ds under EPCG (Fxport Prometion Cagital Gonedt) Scheme and saved custom duity 10 the tne of €979 $ bskhs watl 2015-16. Ax pes the LIPCG terms
aad conditions, the Company nccds Ly export woodds 6 ames of duty saved on impon of Capital goods on O basis within a period of 6 years (Bloch year ¥t 10 Ith ~ Y% and \th o Oth -

%6 The Company hax exporied v 39399 lakks (50% of duty saved T 2 U3R 6 lakhs for the 15t 10 4th- SO black) The balance expont cbhigation of B3 1937 3 Lakhs s preriding 1o be
expmicd by the Company In case, ihe Company is unable o cxport yods with |a e prescribed nmcframe, then (he Company may have 1o pay duty on fmpost of capiral goomds, inchuding

nterest and peralty thereon

Considering the: past rends and internal assessment done by the Company, the management it of the view (hat the required export obligatian will be achicved within the prescribed nme and

hente no provision is iequiced o) this stage

There are noe Ligations outstanding as k1 31 March 2020 (Previous Rs Nit )

32 (b) Capital srd other ctoninitine nis

There are no capital anaf ciher comyrnitmenn ouraanding as at 3) March 2020 (previous year - Nil)

1) Segment informstion

Oper»ting segments

x [12yis for segmentation
The chiel operating decision maker (CODM) cuamines the Company’s performance from a prodict busioess perspective and has identified "Storage baueries and alhed products™ as 4 sngle
operating segment Aocordingly. ro disciosiires are niade for operating segnents as per Ind AS 108 in the finincial statements

b. Gesgraphical Information
The geographical information analyses the Company's revenues and non-curient asscty by the Company’s country of domisile (¢ India) and outside India. In presenting the grovsaphical

informaesion, segment revenue has been baced on (he prographical location of customers and segment asacts which have been tased on the geographical kocation af the assen

(i) Rervenmey

Indrs
Onstside Indea

(1) Nam currene assejo

India
OQutside Indin
Total

@ Noo-cunent nssets excludes financis! assets

(#1) Trade receivable
India

Cermide India

Teial

€. Majer customer

For the year emied
31 March 2020

For the year ended
3! March 2019

15003 6,530 )
1 050N 12001
1.93n.3

\v at 3) Mares 2020

A3 a1 31 Mareh 2019

10,5402

11,2089

112089

16.510.2

Ay at Il March 2019

As at 31 March 2029
w7 18934
165 1 390
1,134.3 2212.8

Reveoue (rom two custumers of the Company are mare than V344 (31 March 2019 revenoe from two customer's more than $¢43) of the Company's total revemue,

34 Disclosure punuamt 10 (nd AN 19 0e “Employce Beaefins™

As st 31 March 2019

n) Asarts sad Eablitics relating te renpiay ee bentfin
As at 31 March 1029
Nom-curreni
4 6

Provinon for Oustaty 'g; 13 6
Provison for compenialod abscoces 138 2152
Cerrewt

1 1"
Proviaon for Ceanuty na $4
Provigson for compensited absonces [YE; 17.2
Toma! ernployer beoefit Labkties <!,

1669 L £
Toial
Deflinedt benefe plan - Craguity @
List drawn salny =
Salaiy for culadsuon of gratuity 38 Yeurs
hovms! Retwrnont Ape S Yeus
. Persad pp—— sty A, 1972
:::";’),P o rev i As per 24 ’d(::.:dm::\kzwummdm - ~
15 i O KT B) 1T T AT benc = 2
; p — e &5 AOrmAl petsemont -

Bencfi! on cardy relitrsctd / 1eTa mibtew / (CRETSnOH withgrawal - | remrcoment benelia aned By Vst peniad coedes apphws
Teenet't oit deald 10 S0rvise - Ry 20 00,0 ;
flavwmien uod 15726 * Last drwn salary * Musber of covpiand yeuy

{:».m- ormile

v
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T ihe financial staiements for the yar emlad 31 Masch 2028

Minda Stornge Bart
Noies forming part o "
(AR amowunts in ¥ lakhs, unless atherwise sated)

CIN: il.l.‘?ﬂ(’l)!.lh‘l IPIC2IRI8
of gratuity pat. The scheme prowades for 3 fump aim paymeal 10 vested empluytes Al reBrenient.

fned benefiy pratuin, phn, ginveriied by the paymen

Veztiny vecurs open wompletion of five yoars of service

The company has a de!
employmeni o o tesmination of pmplovment
Veluations are pesformed oa certain basii: st of pre-deteimined assmuptions and other rexulatory Framework swhich may vary Oy

1o fullowing niské:

Interest raterisk
“The definad benefit ebligation calculaed yses 3 duciuni £t

the défined benchit cbligation will fend i jmcrease.

© hased on government bonds, 1f bond yiekds rall, there chalt be an increase in uhimate oos!

Liquidiny' riske:
This it the risk'that ihe Company is not able ta nteet the shott lenr: gratuity payouts. This may orise dve to non aveitubilit

illiquid ssses pot being sold in dme

Cunipany and hence it underarites all the ficks penaining lo the pla

Inherent Risk
Thig misy 1esult in sn incronse in cnat of providing rese henefig t

The pfari is defined m:ﬁl in pawre which is spensoied by the
such 8 adverse salary prowth, change in demographic eXperience
‘oature, the plan is not subject 1o pay Jongevity rishs.

Salary iafation risk !
Higher than expecied increases in salxey will increase the defined benefit obligation.
Deniographic rishe i

This i the Ak of n;;.};igsr! S Azuls due 16 unssematic xature of decrements that include mortali
Bonefit obligation iz nof siralght forward and depenids upon the conbination of salary incyeard, dis:
finaucial analysis the redrement benefit of a short carees ehployie typically costsJess per year as'compared to a long setvice employee

Regulatory risks =~ 7 v ;
Greruiry benelit is paid in acccidance with the requitenients of the Pagients of Gratuity Act,1972(as:amended fiom time 10 ¥ime) Thers is risk of change in
piyous (Maximom limit; Ra. 20,00,000) : ’ ! o e

death while in

o fime, The above deéfincd beasdit plan expanes the: oy

1 of providing the above benefi € and thus,
y of cdough cosh «cash equivalent {0 meel the fiabilfties o helding of

n. In pactcular, this exposes the Company to ackuanal 1k
0 cployees i future. Sinve the bearfits are hwup sum in

;"uiMm_sz di.whility and yetirement. The effect of these decrements on the cfineld
nt rate and vesting eritena. i is impotiant noi fo Gyersiate withdrawals becatrse in the

regnlations requinng hugher grandity

Gratuity. N A
(i) Changes In preseni vilue of abbgation: {

e P GRS ol Padticulaws Asnt 31 March 2020 As a3 March 2619
Present value of obligatitn as at the beatoning of the year L 1428 <91
Interest cost 3 ] 5 ' it ab
Clurrent service. cost i 3 203 B 2.5
Benefits pad 3 ) (11.7) ((,’5,
Actunrial (gainloss on bligation ~ 24.% 13
Transterinqeui} habiy__ - — 935) ST 8
Present value of abligution as ut the end of yesr § 107.2 1423
- Long tenn A 168.7 B 1Yy
-~ Shoit tenn . ; 18] 1.8
(i) Tkt amosnis recogiized in theé Balance Shicet are a follows: : ; :

j B! & SRS SuE Pasticolars. 4 i g As ad 3 March 2020] ¢ Asx at 31-March 2019,
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year e B : RS Ol §e2 { 107.2 142 4
Net (ssseMliability recounized in balance sheet : ) B 5 3 g L1072 142.4
(ﬁl) Expt_-ﬂics n-_togfuiizcd inthe Sl;ifcnwn! of Profil and Loss . )

- Bk P S i = For the Year ended "For the Year ended
N Pavticulary, T : 31 March 2020 31 Masrch 2019
Cusrent service Lo8t ¢ N i ; 3 B F bR ] 203 26.5
Interestenst . . LG o) X iy N X 10 18
Exp ized in the S of Profitand Loss : i e Ak . _ S d 3t
{v) Re-measurementy. recognised in ‘other Comprehensive lncoms (OC: :
3 TN ; T AL : For the Year ended For ibe Year ended
o ‘ : Farticulary 31 March 2020 31 Mrch 2019
Changes in Fanancial Assumption ~ ) ' : = S 13 10
—t - e - : e o 1.2 03
Experience Adjustments - 3 « : X 5
Amountrecowtzcd in other Comprehensive (Income)’ boss (OCTY e R : 248
v) Materty profite of defined benelit obligaiions ; : — ‘ e
(] ‘ L  obliga e - T For (he, Year coded For the Year ended)
Particulary 31 March 2020) . A M-«h%
i - - . 3 1.5 _______.,_..—'-—-—-
Within next 12 Montbs ) : 4 i L e 7 9.3 143 |
) Te 2 L =
Between 2 and 5 yoan : - o0 . 69.5
Between 6 and 10 years . 3 o : — 126 _______’____5_1&
More thar 10 years ; - - o
defined benefit cbligation was 16 yrars (31 Marth 2019- 13 years)

As at 31 Masch 2020, the weighté average dumtion of the
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Miodz Sterage Batterses Private Limited
Notes forming part of (ke fiasacial st sicmrr (s for 1 yrar ecard 31 March 7625

{All apenns '-'t Jakbs. makcss oerwise sfated)
CIN ; UZS300DL2VNIPTC223353

{vi) Principsl scnarial prsarapions 3l tee botance sheen date et s lolewmsy:

8} Eceosome Bswmplidus:
G A1 Yl Temdi e o U et bonds B faT Ren sy Slig aetia

The prir,_a'-;al assumptions a2 the disouzi 12 w4 wle) owth rte Tre &coued nx is putezuly prved opom
Lovrm ot miziches hat oF the Jadikines aad B¢ salery wowth 131t Wb it socrvrd of ipfanin, wzdordy, griAGTLTR ard eatay sooea (aaomy oo, Keex e Sacn
[Panikstan 3 8 31 Marck 2323 A3 3438 Mook 2wl
[Discrunt e €394 713%% ’1
{Future salary icrrase %155 ] 202 i
b) Dessezraphic assemptioss:
Partaolery As o131 dtarrh 293v] Az at 31 MY aeeh T
) Revromont Aee (Yeary) n i S |
) Mooy Talle 1% 105% l
[iii) Aecs
[ Upoityan Se—— Rz A -
[ From 310 44 years T | zura Zors
l Above 24 yeany 2N 127,

“The crssount raie incicatod above reficcn the csumated Ersing and Qusrency of benefit paymente §2 i5 based un yieddy mnes waiiatis oo 1ppiicable Loods 3y o 2 cemrox vl ton 2ar T
satary prowth rate a3 indscated above is Comgany's best estimaie of a3 jacrcase i saluy of the employers ia fiawre yoars drvermened comidong G g teed ® mflEon, proercacns,
demand xd sipply in ompoyment myhel, aic. Anrion fam indiczed shoe sToewees 82 Compaz/sbez cmpe of bxjrre
oy, miaxy Bovel g

seniory, pass expaience sd clier reloviag Hriors such as
ngﬂd in futse( ceher than o account of refromeot dexh o disblemeni) Ariemuaed convduing varvers faurs wch 15 are of Yrdnon, rason
experience, exc.

Asannptons regarding future moraficy ae based o Indian Astured Lives Monabity (IALM) (HAA-20XZ) raies.

(i) Semitivity 3 ralyss for significacd assumpriom:
7y Idyns Si0a Baur boes

Siyéﬁ{ar.t actuarial assumphions for the dmominabon of the definod beoehit dhligation are Greoas 1ze, oxporad s2iey increise 37d ity The s
Setesrined haced on rezsorably passible charzes of the yasumplons cccuring at the exd of the reporing period, Wi fobfing a ety amplons cociat. The reminof sexsitiaty ralye

s Zvea below
lTocreased Decrease) oa presens valec of defined beptfits obifzation 8¢ 1he end of the vear
Parsiculars Fer the year eaded 31 March 2925 For the veur t:uz‘dlz *zrch 2515
Increase Decreaze Iscrease Decrente
Ciscognr rate (1%} G2 4 1252 1243 S >
Safary escalaticn rate {1%%) L 124 % 925 1651 1240
Adriticn raae (50205) - 1052 105 3 s 131
Montatty rase (10%) . 167§ 107 2] 1H42¢ 1424
pracrice, dhis i unikdy & B chasx @ BaaPson YO O
pctuena) amoTmoroes the 33mC medod

21 assumption while halding 3l oha sssumptions oot In
benchr chligation W Sfcent
cost caleudazad with the propected wil el medhod 31 the o of 3¢

e above sensifivity analyses ave based om 4 changr in
ahetons do noxt 2fie the Wimme st of S plm

jsolation, and changes in some of the Bssumptions mzy be torrelated. When calclating te sensitrvity of the ocfined
(presant value of d=fined benefit obfigaton 20 1he retared Corrert Sevice Cost and, where applicatie, pmt sarvice

repoiing period) has been applied 23 when caledating the defined benefit fiability recogrised in the balance sheat h stould be noted teat
vely Eming of whea the benefi cost are recognised. 4
Toie methods 3ad types of assumpsions ussd i prepaing the sensitivity analysis did not chunar compased 1 the pricr pod.

Assct Liabiity Maicking Strategies
The scheme is manzged on unfunded basis
(rii«") Eaterprie best estimaie of coniribution Suring the -(u year . £ T e
Psrticulsrs 3) Margh 2020 31 March 2015
- 2 o M2
Gorzaiy_ .
f¢} Defired contributive piag
' i oyeed it i ion fiz ; Undes the schemes, the Company is
TMCMMM.S_:«;&EWWAWWWE@&WWW ace gl sch v ﬁ.ogd rﬁ]’htC:nyﬁ::-hw e oo
required fo conwibiste 3 specifiod perecatags of paytoll cos, B;;edﬁdin‘#g;dudh;dmt,(aﬁmdeﬁwmm k ecoganed lakhs (31 Maxch
2019 T61.6 Lakhis) doring the year 23 oxpense kowards orARbuT o 10 thess plans:
| Ferihe ended For tbe year ended
"31 -\{::h 2629 31 March 2013
Particwulars s s 20 Jm
: 90
; 73
Provident fund _ 4 o s
E'r.ploycn’mlmncr scheroe : 4
Peasion fucd 5 ] 1
§ 73
Superannustos fand
Tots} .
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Abitx SEarags Rar s Privaie Limited
Notes Prmag pact of the Bagikal statementy for the vear tked M Mareh 20

L AN At e ¥ R, wedens thetw o atatad)
CINS LASSRRLIA IR TN

AR DuRaemmatien ANt 10 U peus e of Segrion 33

Tasad 001 e FaRv natiim avariable wivh the Company, 1he disclosires sequingd under the

uf Micre, Smsll and Aledrom Enterprises Developsnent Act, 2006,

For the yrar ended

Micro, Seiall and Aedium Eliterprises Development Act, 2006 is 13 follows

For the year ended

3 AMarch 2020

31 March 2019

Motkntas
The AN reeainiing vapad to miicra and xunll supplices as af the ood ol the yoar

Pmegai A 5.0 .
- Inxexest L 0T 0
The amount o Ut quid By the Ryt as pet the Micto Simall aidd Madium  Untetprises .
1\ etopwnertt Act, 2008 (MSMEIT Act 2R06)
The Anroaats of the pamaats made 1 mizen 3nd small supplicrs beyond the Apponid Jay during the .
et
THE amcent o interes oe and papatle fin the posod of delay in making payment (which have beca
et i devond e appointed day during the year) but without adding the imerest spevified onderline - .
MSMED Aa 2N . ) — -
The srmountt of interest acerued and remaining oy at the end of the year 1 07 -

The arncunt of fusthe interest remainiag due and payuble sven in the suseeeding yeats, unul such date

whan the interest dues 1 above wre actually paid 10 the small enterprise, for the porpose of
disallowance a3 3 dJaductble expanslitore under the MSMED Act 2008

J& Provisier

{ Warranty
The falioning theclosures have boen made in sccordance with the provisions of Ind AS 37 - ‘Provisions. Contingent Lisbilides and Condngeat Adsets:

) _Particulars j - " As at 31 March 2920 _Asat31 March 2057
Balsuee ac a1 beginning of the year K x5 s K ’ 2312 _ 1379
Add. Provision made during the vear I D 1788
Less: Uthized during the yesr 2% ¥3.0
Balauce as at the end of ihe year 136.8 231.2
Non curreat 241 R 27
Current 112,7 128.%
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Minds Storsge Ratteries Private Limiied .
Notes fapming port of the faancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 )
(AN amaniats in T lakhy, nnless othernlae stated) d

CIN § USS00M 2N TPEC 2838

37 Financial risk mansgement ohjectives

The Company, as an active supplier 1or the automabile indusiny expase its busincas and products to vx\rjms n?ark ct nisks, eredit risk and liquidity: lis_k_ The Cl‘ml\{”}"s
decentralisd management structure’ with the main activities in the plant make necessary organised risk manageiment system. The n:guln'nons, nstitictians,
implopentation rukes and in ;miicul.\r, the regular communication throughout the contiolled tmn.\g}:nwnl pmccss_ coPs:slmg of planning, cn,urollmg and monitoring
colloctvely form the risk nanageinent system used 1o define, necond and minimise operating, financial and strategic risks. Below notes explain the sources ol ngks in
which the Company is exposa 1o and haw it mannges the nsks:

rate visk, mterast rute nisk and other price risks, The sensitivity analyses in the following sections selate 1o the

) Market risk
cments in norket variables on; the carrying values of gratuity and other post-reticement

Market prices compwises three types of risk: currency
pasition as ar Balance shoct date The analyses exclude the impuict o mov

obligations; provisions, and the non-financial assets and liabilities

(D) Price risk
Floctuation in commodity price affects directly and indirectly the price of raw material and components used by the company in its various products. Subsuanual pricing
pressure from major-afiee market customers to provide price cuts and inability 1o pass on the increased cost to customers may also aflect the profimbiity of the

Company.

(i) Forciem currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk dhat the fir value or Tulure cash flows of an exposure will Nuctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company's
exposure fo the nisk of changes in forcign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue of expense is dersominated in a foreign

currency).
The Company trangacts business in local currency as well as in forcign curreney. The Company has forcign currency trade payables and rade receivithles and is

iherefore, exposed to foreign exchange risk

Particelars of un-hedged forcign currency exposure
___ Asat31 March 2020 Asat 31 March 2019
Currency Forcign currency| Exchange Furelgn currency | Exchange rsate .
_ amount In lakhs | rteGn®) | SRS | ounttadalds | (in D) Vi lakhs

'l:'l:“.ldt reccivahles T AE T ” . ! i

[ ~ | 9 75839 1419] 5.0] . 69.17] 349

‘T'rade payables 3 :

UsD I 0s] 75391 319] 0.6] 69.17] 425 |
- |

Forcign currency risk sensitivity . . :
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity fo 8 reasonably possible change in USD exchange rates, with all other variables held constant. The impact on the

compeny profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities :~

Exposure axin/(loss) . : 7 g . As at 31 March 2020 Asat 31 March 2019
Particulars ' ’ o Change +1% | Change-1% | Change +1% | Change-1%
Trade receivables R 2 ' ) -

USD i ] 14 | a9l 3s] {3:5)
Trade pavables ) ~ i, ;

usb i [ 0.4)] 04l 0.4)] 04
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Minda Storage Batteries Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(All amounts in T lakbs, unless otherwise stated)

CIN : U3S900DI20N1PTC228383

(iii) a) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or

Tuture cash flows of a financial instrument will Puctuate bee
The Company’s main intcrest rate risk arises from borrowings with variable rates, which ex

The exposure of the Company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Particulars Asat 31 March 2020 Asat 31 March 2019
Variable rate borrowines 144 .8 1,284.5
Total 144.8 1,284.5

For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the
1he whole year.

poses the Company to cash Now interest rate risk.

ause of chanpes in market interest rates

Jiability cutstanding, at the end of the reporting period was outstandin g lor

r Vatticula - ) _Impact on_profit before tax
~ As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
Inerease by 0.5% Q,?) (6.4)
-1 Decrease by 0.5% 0.7 64
Variable interest borrowings includes loan from banks which carry interest rate of 8:75% (previous year 9,30%)
b) Liquidity risk- S
future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to mect its present and
losses. The Company’s objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to.meet its'c
monitors its liquidity position and deploys 2 robust cash management system. jt maintains adequate sources of Iin

optimised cost.

| liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

ash and collateral requirements. The Company closely
ancing including loans from bank s at an

The table below summariscs the matority profile of the Company®s financia
: ; R | than 5
On demand Less than 3 imonths |3 to .12 months 1-3 Years : m;;"s“ : Total
As at 31 March 2020: , L
Interest bearing borrowings 144.8 - B - 48
 Trade payable T <l 9)6:3 o - 320.6
Other financial liabilities, . - 439] = ‘ 439
As at 31 March 2019 ; . A (AR i EIIE;
Intercst bearing borrowings 1,284.5 i L ) / - l,"i)’"(»
Trade payable o = J202.61 . ‘;9;7
Other financial Fabilitics - 552.0 4.7 . e :
7akhs a5 o 31 March 2020, (previous year: Rs. 715.5 lakhs)

The undrawn borrowing facilitics as per the banking amrangements amounts.to Rs, 1,671

»
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Minda Storage Batterive Privite Limired
Notes Torming part of the fngnciin) stutements o the yenr ended 31 March 2020

(AL amonnts I & bakhis, undess otherywise stated)

¢) Credi rlsk
Credit Risk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligation under n [insnclal imstrumcat or eustonmer contiact, Tending 1o n financind Joss | e
Company is exposed 1o credit tisk from its operndiog yetivitles (primarily trade receivables)y and from s fnonging neivities, inchiding deposizy wirh

banks, torcign exchange ransactions and other finnncial mstruments.

(1} Teade recelvahles
The Company's exposure to credit tisk is influenced muinly by the individual ¢hiracteristics of cach cimtomers, Vowever, monagement nlso coniidery the

factors that may influence the credit bisk of its customer base, Including the defandt risk nssociated with the industry and custonwr profile,
The Customers are subjected fo credit nssessments ns o precautionary measore, 1nd tha ndherence of all clients 10 payment due dates i€ monbtored on - an on-

going basis; thereby practically reducing the risk of defaulh,

The Company's review also ingludes financial starements, industey information, promater's background and in some cuses bank roferences,

Expected crediif loss on trade receivahle :
“The Company’s expected probability of default is not significant nnd all major payments are received on due dates without ant significant delays. Basod on

internal assessment which is driven by historical experiencé £ current facts available in relation 10 default in collection thercof, the expecied credit boss tor
trade receivables is estimated 1o be not significant,
Further, the intpact of delay tisk is not considered to be material,

The table helow summirises the azcing bracket of trade receivables, _
‘ Sross enrrying amount

Ghliciinry T Fiareh 2020- 31 Narch 2019

Current (not past due) 7904 1,533.0
1-30 dlays past due B5.6. 369.7
31-60 davs past due _ 65.7 184.3
61-90 days past due j 526 152.9

93-120 days past due 5.8 -

121-360 days past due 136.3 -
[Total 1,136.8 2,242.5

(ii) Others

Credit risk from balances with bunks and financial instilutions is managed by the Company in accor
surplus funds are made in bank deposits and other risk free securities. All balances with banks and financial institu

good credit ratings assigned 1o these banks and no historical issucs noted in these artangéments,

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents ' ;

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the company generally invests in depos

dance with the Company's policy. Investments of
iions is subject to low creditrisk due w

its with banks with high repute.
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\linda Storage Batteries Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financiul statements for the year

(AU amonats in T lakhs, unless atherwise stated)
CIN : U3S900D12011 PTC228383

38 Relafed Party Trunsacriony

Related party and nature of reiared pruty relatsons}

Nature of relationship

Holdmg Campany

(s} Related parties wiih whom wanssctivus have takem place during the year/ previous

Nature of relationship {

Fellow Subsidiarics
Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Subsidiaries
Eellow Subsidiariés

Enterprises in which directors/members of the Company can exereisé significant influence

A firm in which a director of Holding Company i1 a panncr

Kcy management personnel

(b) Detsiks of related panics'v}i(h_ whom transactions have taken place

ended 31 March 2020

hip where control exists

Name of rclated party

Minda Industiies Limited

Name of related party

year und ihe pature of related pary relationship:

Minda Distritution Services Jimited

M J Casting limited

MI Torica India Private Limited
MITIL Polymers Private Limited

Sotish Sckhri
Sudhir Jain

Minda Onkyo India Private Limited .

Minda Industrics (Einm)

Paridhi Minda' (From 26 February 2019)

Sanjay Jain
Seema Gupta (Upio 26 February 2019)

Relnted party

Nature of transaction

For the year ended

31 Mareh 2020

For the year endel 31
¥Yarch 2010

Transactions during the year . . '
J ~ | Other expenses : 165.9 . 3l 2
Minda Industries Limited Tmerest incorrie on loans = _ 186
Lomn repaid . 068
| . Salc of producis 0.5 -
Interest incon on loans 2| 1547
M J Casting Limited Loan repaid by rekated panty 1.525.0 500.0
) ; -. Loan givén to relaled pany - 2250
{M1 Torica India Private Limited Piirchases ' 67.8 202.8
MITIL Polysners Private Limited Purchases - 208.6 26.3
L, e, V% Ry ; ! Sale-oFproducts 250041 2.99.3
‘ : a1 "Reénnbursement of expenses - - 6.1
‘|itinda Diswibution and Services Limited Othef puachases . : el
‘ 2 e Py, w1t ‘Sale of property, pland and cquipment,. - 295 -
¥t " Employce linbility transferred - i 15 91.6 -
T S i ” [“Transfer of loan to employees .- 9.5 -
Minda Onkyp India Private Limited:.~ Sale of assels " g oy e _ 54.9
Minda Industries (Finm). - 0. . [ Rent Puid E L 6 . -
3 v ‘ " b ‘ ; e “or the year ended 31
Relaged party Nahurqol lrmgnt':lion‘ ; Ior;?c&:&::g;ﬂ;ﬂ Fe Y March 2019
Balance a5 at year ¢nd S SRR . )
IstindaIndusiriés Limited e Trade puyables i 276 160.3
MJ Casting Limited s j V= T : LIl
S 3 Trode receivables o Vo 6128 .
Minda Distribution Services Lirited Other financial Jiabilities e 2 319
i T P it b W Other current liabilities vk - 43.0 |
MI Torica India Privite Limited” - [ Advance 10 supplicrs Thlma oy - =
MITIL Pélymers Private Limited | Trade payablés - : | 163 : -
() Key petial personne) Gompensation _ z
R ' ' P £ For the year ended]  For the year ended 31
Particutars J 31 Mareh 2020 March 2019
j ' 2 —37 2.5 '
Disectors sifting fee v = [%] 2.
Total compensation : -

All transactions with l.hcu related p#tﬁ_ea arg-priced onanam's

quﬁh basis. None of v‘.}whlht'iw‘:‘m gecured,

Lemtane.

-
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Alpia Nhiewgte Malteqies PFrivate Limited

Nigtey fop by part ol the fivanebal statemyily I
RV IIAR N akhin, wiless ldiggwise siatedd)
tiN ysooant fopl e JINRY

or the vear ented S1 AMareh 2020

M Cupital management
e Compiany 'y ajectives when wanaging capital o alpmiand 1wt ahihiry 0 contigne a3 A going, coneem, s that they can contime: W previde tetnims fin
Whoatg bt and boeefi fon nthey o deetioldcrs, aod mantaim an eprimal e apital (e fo reduce M vont o€ capital

Cuneident with others fn ihe sty e Connpny somitors Hen et IMTOA 1and b€ Het et (10 Al horviowirigs et of cash and eash cquivalcars) dvided [
PUTTDA (ol b fors tas plun depreciation and Amcnization espease phas fmnce tonts) The Compan's sirategy i 10 ensure that the Met Debt (o LBITDA 1

pvanaped 80anoptial level consideniyt e atove factors The Het Dyt to) NITOA tanes were a3 [ollows

e e | A MArch 200
W Y] . 117
L ————— ety JTELIE] DR 2211
NeeDehtv VWIDA Ll (01 (53)

[ he company momton the el cavenmnts hme (o Ve

40 Fulr velue messprements

u. Fingnclal Instruments by category and fair values

The followiny table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of finangial axsets and financial liabilitics, including theif levels in the fair velue hereehy -

Cotegory 1evel of hierarchy As at 31 Murch 2020 As 3t 31 March 2019

% Amortised cost Amortiscd cost
1) Finnnclal assets ot amortized cost
Tinde receivables 1,136.8 22425
Loans 46.4 159483
Cish and cash equivalents 112.8 0
Bank deposits 180.5 1793
Other financial assets ) . 6.1 533
Total 1,540.6 41207
2) Finnncial labilitics ut amortized cost
Borywings 3 144.8 1,284.5
Trade payables . 916.3 12026
Other (inancial liabilntics 43.9 5937
Total 1,108.0 J.080.8

Assels and liabilities which are mensured ut amortised cost
ents, bank deposits, other current financial assets, trade payables, other current financial liabilities and

). Fair value of trade receivables, loans, cash and cash equival
-tcrm nature of these instniments,

barrowings approximafe their carrying smownt, largely due to the short

2. Interest sotes on borrowings are equivalent to the market rate of interest. Accordingly, the carrying value of such borrowings approximates fair value.
3. Fair value of all other non-current assels have not been disclosed as the change from carrying amount is inconsequential.
4. There are wo financial asscts and Jabiliues valued at Fair volug through profit and loss (FV TPL) and Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCh

evel 1, Level 2 onid Level 3 during the year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019,

Thero are no wransfer betwaen b
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Ouwntanding 31 the vod ol (e yenr 10.12,799 eqtiomn of Topaty sharey of face value of Re 20 each

Few veluntmen

Thw parow compans hey prosaced the (30 valaanon sopoet done by on independent fim of valuers (o e date of groot wiing the Tumaenial Maded The cow i rechaged e
Company by M Wddng Corpary

The fullow ing srsumptmm weee waed fur ealculation of Tale value of grant:

Farinvian A3t 31 March 28
Rl e e e 0 o TN
T apected lle of apnons Grean ) [Eyear of yesting) « (contsctual optee erm)7) 1ven
Fapextadd wdat by (%) 1%
Dhvedens weld 081%
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